UNION TEXAS PETROLEUM CORPORATION

P. 0. BOX 1839 N MIDLAND, TEXAS hd MUTUAL 2-7344

May 21, 1965

Mr. Ramey

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
Hobbs, New Mexico

Deer Sir:

The annual packer leakage test run by Union Texas Petroleum
Corporation on the Stuart No. 6 well in Sec. 11, 253, 37E,
North Justis Field, Lea County, New Mexico, indicated that

communication exists between the Blinebry and Tubb-Drinkard
zores.

We are preparing to workover the subject well to repair the
communication that exists and will submit a packer leakage test
on completion of the work.

Yours very truly,

UNION TEXAS PETROLEUM CORPORATION

G. W. éarreft
Petroleum Engineer
GWG/jm



